
From: Demetrica Tyson
To: Theresa Beachy; Erica Merrell
Subject: Emergent needs fund request
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:33:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Your request for $9807.00 has been approved.  I will be in touch if we need anything further from
you to process the payment.
 
Demetrica Tyson
Program Specialist
Children’s Trust of Alachua County
P.O. Box 5669, Gainesville, FL 32627
802 NW 5th Avenue, Suite 100, 32601
Direct: (352) 374-1833
Mobile: (352) 727-2292
Fax: (352) 374-1831
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Demetrica Tyson

From: Erica Merrell <ericam@peacefulpaths.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 2:25 PM
To: Demetrica Tyson
Cc: Theresa Beachy; Elaine Meyer
Subject: Peaceful Paths - Emergent Funds Request - Lightening Strike
Attachments: DAB Consulting - Lightening Strike.pdf; Insurance Claim Cost Detail.pdf; Lightening 

Strike Payout Confirmation PDF.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Demetrica, 
  
Attached are the documents related to our insurance claim and damage expenses.  Our insurance agency is covering 
$1,183.58 of the expenses.  The agency has a deductible of $5,000 and the cost to upgrade copper to fiber was a 
difference of $1,200.   
  
Our final request to cover the balance of the bill is $6,200 and we have paid the invoice in full.  Please let me know what 
further information would be helpful.  Thanks again for your support of our work and our programs. 
  
Attachments: 

 DAB Consulting  Bill and Proof of Payment  
 Loss Solution Group Breakdown of Coverage 
 PDF Email confirming Insurance payout 
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